
CSIR- CENTRAL FOOD TECHNOLOGICAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE, 

MYSURU- 570 020 

 

CFTRI/52322/2021                 September 17, 2021 

 

SUB: Pre Bid Conference (PBC) for Electronic Nose and Electronic Tongue (vide 

Tender Nos. CFTRI/52322/2021 & CFTRI/52323/2021 respectively)  

 

M/s MT Enterprises represented by Shri Sachin Tanwar participated in the 

PBC held at 10.30 a.m. on 17-Sept-2021 through online.   

 

The clarifications/confirmation provided during Pre Bid Conference is 

enclosed.    

 

All the Specification, Terms and Conditions of the tender remain unaltered.  

 

  

-Sd- 

Stores and Purchase Officer 

CSIR-CFTRI, Mysuru -570020  

Tel: 0821-2515440/2515447 

Fax: 0821-2515440 

E-mail: cosp@cftri.res.in, sosp@cftri.res.in 
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Sl. 

No. 

Query/Clarification sought on Tender 

Terms & Conditions. 

Clarifications provided. 

1 In the Bid Security/EMD, it is mentioned 

that we can either submit EMD of Rs. 3 

Lacs for E-Nose and Rs. 2.5 Lacs for E-

Tongue in the form of BG/FDR/DD or we 

can submit Bid Securing Declaration. Can 

you please clarify if we submit Bid 

Securing Declaration, there is no need to 

submit EMD of Rs. 3 Lacs for E-Nose and 

Rs. 2.5 Lacs for E-Tongue in the form of 

BG/FDR/DD and bid securing declaration 

is sufficient? We also MSME certificate for 

EMD exemption. 

If Bid Securing Declaration is 

submitted then there is no need to 

submit EMD/Bid Security.  

MSME Certificate is applicable only 

for the goods manufactured by the 

bidder. 

2 We, MT Enterprises, are the Authorized 

Indian Dealers/representative/Distributor 

of Alpha MOS, France who are the 

manufacturers of Electronic Nose and 

Electronic Tongue. We will be submitting 

the Tender for both Electronic Nose and 

Electronic Tongue on behalf of Alpha MOS. 

So, we will be the bidder for this tender. 

Can you please clarify whether the Bid 

Securing Declaration will be submitted by 

us(Bidder) or Alpha MOS(manufacturer)? 

We believe we(MT Enterprises) have to 

submit the Bid Securing Declaration but we 

need your clarification. 

Yes, an Indian Agent can submit the 

Bid Securing Declaration as per the 

format provided in the tender.  

3 In the tender details document, it is 

mentioned that the following documents 

are to be submitted in the technical cover: 

Manufacturer Authorization form, Bid 

Security (EMD) or Bid Securing 

Declaration, Technical Bid including 

Technical Brochure/Literature evidencing 

compliance to tender specification, 

Compliance statement as per the format 

provided in the standard tender document, 

User List with contact details and copies of 

2 POs of similar equipment supplied to 

other institutes, Annexure 13 and in 

In addition to the documents sought 

in the cover 1, the technical bid 

should contain all the applicable 

documents as per the tender terms of 

the Standard Tender Document 

hosted on the CSIR-CFTRI website 

and the formats provided in it.   



financial bid only BOQ has to be submitted. 

Can you let us know if we need to submit 

any other documents? If yes, please list 

those documents also. 

4 Please let us know whether CFTRI will be 

ordering to us on FCA or CIP 

INCOTERMS. Please also clarify whether 

CFTRI itself will clear the consignment 

through its appointed custom clearing 

agent and will pay custom duty and take 

the Instruments from Bangalore Airport to 

CFTRI, Mysore or MT Enterprises will have 

to take the responsibility of custom 

clearance. We would prefer if CFTRI does 

the same but if MT Enterprises is asked to 

do the same then we will appoint our 

custom clearance agent and ask all the 

requirements documents and funds for the 

same from CFTRI like DSIR Certificate, 

residual custom duty(5.5%), custom 

clearance charges etc. 

The delivery terms like FCA or CIP 

shall be decided later upon the 

opening of financial bid (BOQ). 

Bidder must quote both prices in the 

respective columns provided in the 

BOQ.  

Customs Clearance shall be taken 

care by CSIR-CFTRI. H.S. Code 

(Customs Tariff Code) of the 

equipment must be indicated in the 

field provided in the BOQ for 

ascertaining customs duty.  

5 In the tender document, it has been 

mentioned that the bidder has to quote 

AMC and CAMC charges for three years 

after warranty period. However, we are not 

sure where we have to quote these charges 

as BOQ does not have any heading for the 

same and we can’t quote prices in the 

technical bid. Please clarify. 

Post warranty AMC & CAMC 

charges as asked in the tender should 

be quoted in the technical bid itself.  

These charges will not be considered 

for financial evaluation of the bid.  

Additional Clarification sought 

during PBC:  

AMC: Shall be exclusively for 

services (labour)  

CAMC: Includes all those services 

and terms which is covered under 

warranty including spare parts.   

 

 

-Sd- 

Stores and Purchase Officer 

CSIR-CFTRI, Mysuru -570020  

 

 


